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TO:   Honorable Commissioners Court 
 
FROM:  Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:  Contract Award Data 
 
IFB No.:  2024-199 
 
IFB TITLE: On-site Grinding, Mulching, Tree Trimming and Cutting, including 

Removal of Debria 
   

 
 
  1476  Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 
 
    16  Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 
 
    4  Bidders responded: 
  

Shawnee Mission Tree Service Inc. dba Arbor Masters 
Spade Telecom & IT, LLC 
Tommy G. Rose dba Rose Contracting 
TOR Texas, LLC dba The Organic Recycler of Texas 
 

 
 
 
IFB No. 2024-199 is recommended per the attached documentation, the lowest and best Bidders 
as determined by the Public Works Department and the Purchasing Department.  
 
Primary Award -  Shawnee Mission Tree Service Inc. dba Arbor Masters 

 
Secondary Award – TOR Texas, LLC dba The Organic Recycler of Texas 
 

 
 

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or need 
any additional information. 
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